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MINUTE SHEET. R Rt i i

1.

Extract f rom list of names from dndex in "Labour lionthly" office.

2.

Exkract from int. letter from SMOLKA to Home Secretary, ment. PHILBY.
Extract from QF/511/3

Extract from S.,B. Report on SIJOT.-}‘;?

B.26 form with comments by M.I.5 on PHILBY.

ixtract from note on SMOLKA b

Extract from S.B. report on Mrs. FHILBY, mentioning H.A.R.

6.

Enquiry  and M.I.5 reiﬂ.}gr re FHILBY. ba v
Copy of letter from Gensership;with. "BALLSCHIRM"intercept mentioning PHILBY 6b,

B4

- Fxtragt f‘rm letter from FHILEY seniox: \tp b:ka mother mentlonlng H.A.R. PHILBY.
oay 7av"

. ’ ) -+
® memo on "7: OL¥A's 8. file Sak s 6
1 meme-on SHOLKA's  file gabb oo LR
Extract le‘cter referring to H.A.R. PHILBY. } Ba v
P.o.y7 st ATl 40\-&6 = pots; gaen by HAR® en 2} 04T s 23'75-&:1. w\‘)‘u?.u <

Note From B.4.D. re divorce of HAR PHILBY and Alice mmm FRTFEDMANN 'r,i/ ﬁ’:&o
Air Ministry form re Patrick Stevens ENGELBACH, . 8cd

f DN
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v
Copy of letter from SLO w§§hingnn to DG re BETTS

Exfraot from D.D.G. .renort og BURGESSmenk: \EIHRAR,

%&tract from B.2.a noté mentioning Kim PHILBY

Personal particulars and address of H.A.R. PHILBY.

forwarding statement on BURGESS from Washingtg

10.

B.5., report F.118/91 with food office particulars of various
members of PHILBY family, with Marriage Certificate of
H.A.R. and Aileen PHILBY

11,
‘11.6.51 B.2.a. note re passport papets of PHILEY

11.6.51. Extract from B.2 investigation plan of BURGESS case ment. FPHILBY.
11.6,51 Axtract from table =~ Wy w4 Frben kg A

it te L " (28

10} s L‘ e b “ [

12.

12.6.51 B.4. note re t.c. on PHILBY and his arrival

13.

JJ120 60{31 Bo’:-:-u note re t.ce On PHILBY
12, 6, M1 Original statements by PHILBY

1L,

From Washington - WASH/59 - re interview with WHITFIELD,
g

18

13.6.%51. From Washington - WASH/60" < PHilby ‘ho longer persona grats
with C.1.A.

18.
1%.6.51. From Washington - WASH/61 -"meeting with Hoover, pGssibiiiry
of leakage through BURGESS. §
17,
10.
I.3.6.51%" To Washington - DS/605k4 - re first interview with Philby.

f 13.6.51.5V TABLE material re BIURGESS .
4 13.6.51 ¢ Extract from interview with HEWIT ment. PHILBY.

i ‘e. : Qs
1%§Et51‘ From Washington - Wi/ H/6%3 - CIA inves
| .. _contacts etc, Ry o
o 6.  Extract ~ o Jith POLLOCK W




MINUTE SHEET Refercnce....

19
To Washington - second questioning of PEACH.
Raehmaret—firom—Brira—rote-mertTorine-Eeac, See b -

20

To Washington, further tc 19%a.

21

From Washington re interview with DULLES.
TABLE material - PEACH interview,

22
From Washington re information to be passed to F,.B.I.
23

7o Washington - further questioning of PEACH.
To G.r.0. adding KiiIghtsbridge 2437 to HOW . 1246.

B.5. report on CONTINENTAL NEWS SERVICE.

2L

Photostats of documents found in possession of BURGESS.
i and gopy of statements by Esther WHITFIELD.
Copy of report from America re BURGESS and his connection with FEACH. 24hc v
‘Original statement signed by Esther WHITFIELD, ftugied o Linve B ;|
ahjnpd
25 ’

To G.P.0. re telephone check on MAIda Vale 5912, 25a %"
TABLE material - PEACH interview, = 25b «

Note by B.2. re discussion 25c v

26

]

- a - O . ‘ .('l" & ; 3 ’2‘—‘/ : ,6 (
Svobers 1ist for-+0k Sussex- Gard s;“»*.@’r,‘?:@} £y Svy I (4 A ~f 0

28

TABLE material - interview with FPEACH.
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d 26.6.51.

f 26.6.51.

-

30
B.5 F.118/117 with particulars of the PHILBY family.
M

B.5 F.118/123 further to 30a.

Extract from telegram from Washington re PEACH interview,

33

Result of L.U. in Traffic Index on Lizzie PHILBY,




v Sel oo from R840 .. Date=<. /. N..L.




R.T. R

There is no trace of Lizzie
HONIGMANN or PHILBY during the
past two years in the Traffiec
Index.

. oa

26,6451




; Pr,63329
Qxbra.cr for File No. H«’.EOLﬁBls J

faﬁl@....Recelpt Date:

Seaman

(R)F.B,I, particlarly want results of AUDEN and PIZLEY imtervii
I think F.B, I, will be satisfied with intorim veply &5 3oy & of
we hand over something,




-

Note for file,

The blue crosses signifying request
for carding would appear to have been
added to serials 30a and 31a re,
Diana Mary Bridger PHILBY after the
date of carding for Helena Verna,

In view of the fact that Diana Mary
Bridger appears at these two serials
only and at such would not appear of
recording interest, no action has
been taken,

EJS
110,51




Further to ouwr F,118/117,
herewith copy Birth CQextificate ofl Diana
Mary Bridger PHILBY.Q\

S, Jrack

D. Storrier
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CERTIFIED COPY OF AN ENTRY OF BIRTH / Given at tHe GENERAL REGISTER OFFICE,
The statutory fee for ihis Cleviificate is«2s. 6d. k “L’ SOI\’IERSEIT I‘IOUSE, LONDON.

Where a search is necessary to find the entry, 3 This margin con-
a search fee is payable in addition. SN %% L . 2 = i taine any notes
Application Number ' which appear in
the margin of the
original entry.

REGISTRATION DISTRICT ,,7’u,,p¢ tha’;

BIRTH in the Sub-District of Zadsteng® Aowsk  in the County of oo~

(2) (3) (4) (8) (6) (7)
Rank

or Profession

of Father.

(10)

RE-30

Signature, Description and When Sienature of _Baptismal N‘;’m‘.cf,
Residence of Informant. Registered. EeaCOC s i

Name and Surname Name and Maiden
of Father. Surname of Mother.

When and

Name, if any.
Where Born. - -
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CERTIFIED to be a true copy of an entry in the certified copy of a Register of Births in the District above mentioned.

Given at the GENERAL REGISTER OFFICE, SOMERSET HOUSE, LoNDON, under the Seal of the said Office, the 26~ day of /7 &

This certificate is issued in pursuance of the Births and Deaths Registration Act, 1836 (6 & 7 Will. IV,, c. 86), secs. 37 & 38,
Section 38 provides that ““All certified copies of entries, purporting to be sealed or stamped with the seal of the General Register Office, shall be received as evidence of the birth, death or
‘“marriage to which the same relates, without any further or other proof of such entry ; and no certified copy purporting to be given in the said office shall be of any force or effect which

BA )£ ( 1 ‘) 2 ““is not sealed or stamped as aforesaid.”
8 i h J & CAUTION.—Any person who (1) falsifies any of the particulars on this certificate, or (2) uses a falsified certificate as true, knowing it to be false, is liable to prosecution.




25th. June 1951,

Harold A.D.PHIIBY and others.

Trace has been found at the Commorwealth Relations
Office, S.W.1. of the marriage between Harry St. John
Bridger PHILBY and Dora JOHNSTON which took place at
Lahore, India, on 20.9.1910. At that time PHILEY was
aged 25 years and JOHNSTON aged 21 years. These two are
appsrently the parents of the PHIIBYS in whom we are now
interested

A search has been made of births registered in
Indig from 1910 until 1920 but no trace can be found of
the entry for Harold Adrian Russell PHIIBY or any other

person of that surname.

A further search has been carried out at
Sarerset House from 1910 pntilioBd4 and two dauchters of the
marriage have been found,Aelena Verns PHILEY jorn 18.8,1924
whose certificate is attgclled, an®Diana M. B. FRITRY fborn
in 1920 whose certificate will be;forwarded later. i

According to the Food Office Dora FHILBY
born 29,9.1888, N.R.No. Y A K A 502289 is at present living
at 18 Grove Court, Drayton Gardens, S.W. having moved there
from 18 Acol Road, N.W.6. on 25.8.1949. There is no trace
of Harry St. J.B.PHILIBY as living in the London srea at
the present time but Aileen A.PHIIBY is shown as living at
18 “arlyle Square, S.W.

{ |
WAl

S
B.2.A. ( M. W)M
et

CURZON,

As spoken 22.6.51.

BB, ‘D./étorrier.

26. 6. 51
F.118/117.
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CERTIFIED COPY OF AN ENTRY OF BIRTH oy Given at THe GENERAL REGISTER OFFICE,

The statutory fee /1"}‘ this certificate is 2s. 6d. / i SOI\IEI{SET H()USE, LC)NI)ON.

Where a search is mecessary to find the entry, 2\ w2 ) 'tl'ai.\is margin cotn—
ins any notes

a search fee is payable in addition. ; .
T A[)plzcatzon Number 7 .................. which appear in
the margin of the

original entry.

4

REGISTRATION DISTRICT_ ‘%MW = = = =
/924 BIRTH in the Sub-District of_ M =————— — iniie Count)/_‘ofv@nﬂ;z

9)

(1) ) 4) (5) (6) 7)
When and c Name and Surname Name and Maiden Rank Signature, Description and \\' hen Signature of

Where Born. : of Father. Surname of Mother. mﬂ(} g’f:;:r““ Residence of Informant. Registered. Registrar.
i A 1

J 8. Hhalls| "/Z
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Sewand %W

W

CERTEF IED to be a true copy of an entry in the certified copy of a Register of Births in the District above mentioned.
1 . = — A =
Given at the GENERAL REGISTER OFFICE, SOMERSET HoUSE, LoNDON, under the Seal of the said Office, the R day W 1937,

(72

30

7/50 Hw.-RE

N

Wt.14179/1994

(S.15339)

This certificate is issued in pursuance of the Births and Deaths Registration Act, 1836 (6 & 7 Will. 1V., c. 86), secs. 37 & 38,
Sectmn 38 provides that ‘““All certified copies of entries, purporting to be sealed or stamped with the seal of the General Register Office, shall be received as evidence of the birth, death or
marrnge to which the same relates, without any further or other proof of such entry ; and no certified copy purporting to be given in the said office shall be of any force or effect which

BA - 8 § 5 *is not sealed or stamped as aforesaid.”
6 1 5 0 CAUTION.—Any person who (1) falsifies any of the particulars on this certificate, or (2) uses a falsified certificate as true, knowing it to be false, Is liable to prosecution.
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WARNING: No Action is to be taken on this material without reference to the responsible
section, nor may, ‘t\ centents be disclosed outside the Service without permission.
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. srt £ 5 :
NoTE: In the absence of in ﬁn_xtét‘i’g’ns torthe contrary the original record will be destroyed one month a;ter
the date of delivery.”” Copies not wanted for filing or returning to B.4.B. must be destroyed as

secret waste, destruction being recorded on the Section Register.

Distribution :
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Responsible Section : Date of Delivery :
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PEACY .

Cenversaticn in precgress.,

«++ss.oCUr flat in Drayten Gardens.

She was at that time

I remember alsc c¢nce when driving hcme frem

a visit to Wales,...certain amcount cf details

«++8.C.,E. - GUY and I were -

(telephene interrupticn here).

t home, and GUY absclutely
insisted cn ocur taking a trip te - te eall cn
scme place where the LEHMANNS were living, scme-
where in Berkshire I believe, and we arrived th
and RCSALIND............BEATFIX was the sister
of the........as far as I kncw,

But certainly he knew the LEHMANNS quite well.
Ch I wculd say he did, yes, particularly he was
fond of ROSALIND I think, and fer a time he was
extremely angry with GCRONWY for leading her OniN ».ud
he invclvad....GCECNWY.......

he was her bey friend for a time I think, 7¢""

"RAYSSEFE

/
(
Well thats crily




Continuation Sheet. TOP SEC

DAVID ...alsc.

Thats sc, yes.

And she was in a way a mcst remarkable... ...
intelligent

and extremely beautiful.....highly. ) P !

.....my impressicn isn't cne cf being a beauty,

but thats a questicn cf taste isn't ; 1§ A

I havn't seen her -

Yes.

Now I think really KIM...icoocovescacossacnnes

ycu perscnally, odd pecple who have ccme fecrward

1ike.cucvnes
Yes.

They have prcmised te....GUY ycu know - how he

ycu kncw...all these things...in the past.

Yes.

and that is why I thcught we cught te get on with
the recerd of where...ycur asscciaticn.

Yes.

Certainly yes.

And as 1 said I thought that that was nc deubt . 3
in line with the Press statement...........frie.g ;
ve.vv..but the Americans.......preduce a repert
Quite yes.

vv..its essential cf ccurse, tec tidy up che repcrt .
Quite. |

I don't think there's much I have te¢ ask abcut

your statement on GUY, it very much agreed with

Y es.
er - one of the difficulties cbvicusly is that
he was er - a fantasy cf extreme -

es - quite - yes.

Form 332B
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And half his friends never seem tc have knewn
quite when he was play-acting, and when he was
talking sericusly.

Quite, yes

But this thing is.... (regret.lcud banging)

It must be yes....it is sc easy, ycu see, with

the present situation te think back and remember
little things which er - which cught teo have?;t?.
at the time and were nct, and I think there are

a lct of small points that any cf cne's friends
may have been.... .happen te......at the time -~
equally things that seem sort of funny now, and
may be absclutely innccent, play-acting, and have
ne ccnnection at all with this thing.

That I quite agree, that er - cne of the confusing
issues cof the thing secms tc be that he had
encrmeus separate traits?

Hm..,.

I mean tc say all thcse whec were friends of

GUYS5, and in scme way been connected with what

GUY ‘has done. ... . on nonsense.......the great

thing is te - as quickly as pcssible - cut thrcugh
them all and get cn tc the firm basis -

Yes.

- but I may as well tell ycu that the firm basis -
cast ircn basis - I am afraid there is noc escape
GUY was wcrking fer the Cominform in 19369

Is that sc?????

At a pericd anyway which might ccincide anyway
with MACLEAN being inwvclved.

Yes. Do ycu mean the C.P.G.B. or the -

Noe I don't mean that -

The Internaticnal - (regret veices cverlapped)

+++++]1 mean actually the Russian aspect cf it,

S. Form 332B TOP SEC
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the internaticnal apparatus like thcse whe
DEN® oisisnasans

These whoe new supply infermaticn whe arent't
necessarily technical? pecple tc distinguish
exactly -

s eyeS, yes.

+++.1t was intelligence, and the pericd 1930...
anyway '36 tec '40.

Nesssvoooiand......since he was paid toc assceiate
YOUsseouvessovawswonicw I know it will alse put
plainly....ccnsequences c¢f that fact, but
eonscicusly cr uncensciocusly he made use of his
friends during....to ggt his infermaticn and...
became mere politicale..veseeens s

Hm. hm.

And, therefcre, cne has to say tc cneself...
friends - where do they stand.

Quite, yes,

How did they beccme invelved......... &and naturally
$ince géu were a friend of his - this is what
makes it essential for me to ask the question +...
I see yes. Incidentally on > subject of
making use cf his friends, I can remember....that
way...for quite a leng time. I knew ncw....
Washingtcen, there was always wanting......

my five children and all the rest of it.....
children...and bringing presents and things like
that, and sc cn - tc scrt cf mitigate the seandals
that should have...otherwise have arisen.....
sexuality and sc on.

Yes, he know exactly, and I mean its that angle

TOP SF*
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of the thing - I mean ycur pecsitien was...
friends....he thought that yocu would, that yecu
felt that if ycu hadn't,.. thing...kept an eye

en him - the scandal would have been worse.

Yes,

++..and yet felt unmcved to warn the Feoreign
Office - since you had good reastNec.eseceess
«s.he'd really lost...ccvvee.....Party «..you

see befere he arrived - knowing that he was :
indisereet and implying pretty correetly that he
was a drunkard. I shculd alsc add, I think in
the interests of comprehensiveness, I was very
friendly with....GUY, and I remember having a
conversation with Temmy HARRIDS - oh it must have
been about when I was here in the spring of last
year I think - in which we were discussing our
attitudes tcwards GUY, and I told him that......
and I feel a sort ¢f obligation c¢f our friendship
to stand by him, and TOEMY said "well that's
precisely what I feel abecut all cur "State ? "?29
schelars, cne's a drunkard, cne's ajéaolbird. one's
a thief and sc on.....that struck me in a way as
being a true analogy.

Yes, well now gcing back KIM - setting this fer
the time being rather aside, because I den't
think there's much there that I can produce later
on, and making mere directly a question of vour
own pesition - :

Yes.

Ycu never were a communist.

No. I was never a member cf any ceommunist ergani-
saticn. I don't say that ycu wen't find pecple

who will (on the basis of my marrying a communist

TOP_SECREJ
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wife - on the basis of my havinf left wing
views, and cn the basis ¢f my being interested
in the ohilcsophical basils -
Yes, yes.
- of polities - whe will say "Oh yes, at one time
he was a communist®,
es. That is definitely not tru and never
true.
That 1s certainly net true - nc.
Yes.
alse thinking ecver what ycu
asked me the dsy before yesterday, cn the pesiticn
nal vulbersbility, I came upcn a repert
shows how careful it is te distinguishj}
ef my career was ...
at the time of the
in 1934. That was alsc the
time in which I am conscicus of having felt my
first impulse of real hostélity te the Communist
Party......because they did absclutely daun all
in that.......business..and tried cut this special
and though they....
y Austrian Sccial Democerat affair,
which the communists tried te capitalise in an

xtremely disgraceful way.

S0 when I say that 1 was never ....than then, 1
am at the same time saying that that's the first
time I really became lrritated with the communist
pesitien. I actually made a preotest cnce before
Cambridge....typlcal cemmunists there
trying teo er....pressure? greoups and ac cn.

When did ycu go tc Vienna.

I went te Vienna - the genesis of that was a

8. Form 332B _TOP SECRET
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delayed flst birthday present from my father -
he was extremely hard up cn my 21lst birsni.,
en January lst 1933 - and in the summer he gave

e the cash [he gave me £100) , and I decided to use

it in perfecting my German, and I must have got

there scme time in the autumn of '33, staying
there until the spring of '34,
Was it there that ycu met vour first wife.
That's right. 1 answered an 'ad in the paper
for an apartment, and she was my landlady - of
ecurse 1 was ycung.
and ycu feund her pretty advanced in.....
ainly yes, and alsc she was active in the
she was always trying te get money out
ef richer friends for this cause and that cause,
particularly cn the lines of er - sert of - fer
families of strikers and things like that, and
after the Festival business, she was extremely
active alsec in ....details....gcod many pecple.....
in the Party and so on.
I suppcse really, Sccialism in a sense, and the
werk of Scelalism, loocked mere attractive in
Vienna at that time, than probably anywhere else -
than in Paris....-
I think an still say with absclutely sincerit
that the peak of the
Soeialist administration in Vienna, was cne of
amples of municipal crganisations
seen in the world, and they were
.they had modern libraries, they
ee - they organised shows and I
think in the daytime...intellectual...

o

And then came€..ccceesvsss.Titolsmeseves. . .chatter

of all that had been done that secemed creative....

8. Form 3328 TOP SECRET
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Continuation Sheet.

(regret vecices overlapped here and cerrect
gist lost).

csssssthis....one was the Socialist military
erganisation, and.

'.C.i'ooﬁy‘&js.

PSRBT ) T I AT

That's right ...what
the military head of

Yes.

gessess@nd he was afterwards Killed when the
. .push came. STALENBER ph) was alse around,
cbvicus
remember NOW. ...
Schipfftsberg (v.ph) - it

other Eurcpean Sccialist movement - Marxist?

rnaticnal.
Definitely net, nc. and I think if yeou leck back
intc the writings of Ctte MUHLER (ph) and Vieter
HARDLER (ph),ycu will find an absclutely firm
basis fer the whele thing, cecupled with a ecmplete
rejecticn of the specificelly ccmmunist line
from (cn) 1914 cnwards.
Hm.
Becaucse it was
bieg break canme
£nd that wculd
time - net the Thir erna & but Marxist.-
Sceialism cf 2
Certainly.
And of yecur first wife really, or was she -
Er - ch I think she was further tc the Left,
yes I think she was - I think in fact.......

'S. Form 332B TOP SECRET




Continuation Sheet. TOP SECRET

befere the firing squad lifted
up his fist and said "Long live the Third
Taternational ™. . v vsinsnen
And was she tied in with - what ycu might call
nsplraterlial side of the Comintern at 11 -
sc far as I kncw, absclutely
had cpen ccmmunist f

friends, like RAVICZ and....

- ot
Jc.»v’

o g i et :
an rememder, I

field of accepting cash = clethes¢ and things

like that fer relief pecs But there again,

T dentt think that

am certain that she never

finger on behalf cf the Ccmmunists, or

she didn't even

8. Form 332B TOP SECRET




Continuation Sheet. TABLE TOP SECRET

i 1D
have any ccmmunist fricnds at the time I den't
think, except that in s¢o far as yecu teld me, that

SMmo &R
this PABKEER (ph) had beccme a communist ncw,

might have had earlier contacts.

She did have scmebhedy but -

mental breakdewn I suppose
yoeu.
a perscnal breakdown,

personal one I mean

early and yocung

cne little pelitical caumse;
cf fact 1 was away at the time
¢f 1t at the time) 3
was engaged in a Journalistiec venture te start
up the technical magazine for a meter trade in
Germany. That breke dcwn actually, because en
cur slde we were anxicus tc make it & purely

British publiecation with advertisine.....from

Cerman tewns......and as the Propagcanda Minister

£

tc%bccst < German...that

Minister had

a full contrel
¢f the whcle velicy of the ,per as a ferm of...
Nezl prepeganda...and in clashing with that I
Jeined the Angle-German
that that get under her
Jewish crigin actually.
Yes.

TOP SECRET
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And well, anyway, there it was,; I
cocnscicus he time cf the breach
grounds, but its iceivable den't ycou
locking at it frem ¢ peint of views of her
develcpment, regarded marriage as an
scape frcm the ¢ld asscciaticns, a breakdcwn in
cur marriage may have disgusted the.....with her
escape, and sent her bacK..¢.«o.
She certainly weculdn't have been the first
Central Eurcpean of the Jewish race who would
have seen marriage in the light of......
No, indeed. ......although I am certain that on
her side the judgment was genuine, it was 1la
cn my s8ide that.......
Well anyway, that tendency tec have ceonnections
with the German communists......Max.....
and all whe ....tc her
sessse.spessibly, yes.
During that peried in Londen, where did you live,
We lived first cof all in my parents house for
a shert pericd AR a fortnight ¢r so;
we mcved Inte a single rcom in West End Lane, where
we stayed, ch -
Yocu weren't very rich at that time.
Extremely poer. I shculd think that my weekly
wage must have been about £3 a week. It was
actually chiefly because I was cffered £8 a week
salary on the German thing that I considered it
interesting...
What was "Heramacht" (ph).
Er -~ bock cn Germany - it wasn't ever published.
1 see,.
er, brcke down before it came tc publication.

was tc have been called "....and Cermany".
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Now GUY had scme trouble with.....tcec..
«ss+.+sthe other way rcund. New lecck here
thinking cver that Anglec-German
a friend in the German

(?)

I remember him particularly frem CUY's cwn
account, because he was apparently a mecst fcrmid-
able drinker, and GUY tcld me once he'd always
@rink lots and lects of clive oil befcre he came
tc dine with him, but I mever met him; but I m

then

\ANDCLPH?? at the Embassy, and/I paid two

W
4 !

.7 PP

visits tec Berlin, and there I met 2ll

whe... Jack HEIN (ph) whe was an extremely nice
man.

Was that about the pericd when Christopher ISHER-
WOOD spent...

Well, I remember cne cof cur visits to Berlin

acause it coineided with the cutbreak ¢f the

b
Civil War in Spain, hat mus ave been July

sheuld have put the pericd of my
1Ssce
the end of
Now yocu've menticned MACNAMAERA -
Yes.
whe went cn this scandalous veyage with GUY, and
he was Anglc-Cerman Fellowship sort of type -
I''don't remember him in that, but he might easily
have been sc.
During that time you knew "GUY - during -
Yes,
Dﬁrinq the time of the Anglo-TGerman Fellewship.

Yes.,
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And he didn't make any suegesticn of using

your Cerman centact

I den't remember any at all - in fact I was

surprised tco hear that he had any specific contacts
the Anglc-German Fellcwship. The cnly CGerman

fy, thinking cver your questicn, was

Though later.....cf course.

suppese, an orthcdex Nazi wasn't he.

but I really wouldn't - er

- would you have this impressien,

thaet he did rather attempt te build up, cr con-

I mean
trary, a kind .../... he was a member of the Party
at Cambridge..... were ycu conscicus c¢f his

1

having left in a publie m: nner, deserted the Party -
remember of that -
den't know what I ./...I'm fairly
certain - well ycu have definite infermatien
ebvicusly - I shculd have said that he wasn't a
megber of the Party by the time I left Cambridege
in June ‘J&,A;QG the time 1 re-established contact
with him - it must have been scme time in '35 I
is that he had passed through
eand he was wendering arcund, earning
his livin?iahé ;cwéﬁF ;
I think there was a likelihocd that he was
deliberately vprempted? with the idea -
Presumably, I mean, narticularlyaif he was werking
for the Cemintern at the pericd, it weculd be
obvicusiy his thing; scmething else has cccurred
tc me that knowing that I was in the Intellégence
werld frem the - during the pericd c¢f cur intimate
Acquaintance in the Friendship, he

have been particularly discreet with me...careful...
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Well now, lets return tec er - at that peint . i
never really got gcing - the Anglc-Cerman -

1t 'dddn't, no. I think that alsC...eee.
s trat setuslly veu den't remember - did you

the others chaps names, the.....
them cnly, the man I particularly

remember wes a man called Julian PIGGCTT, whe -
Chairman of - +...
His brother; who rather took me up. He was at
the time chairman cf the British Ircn and Steel

(away)in
FPoderation, and his brether was.../Tckyc at the

time.  Then as 1 say, I met F/Iitz RANDOLPH who

I knew? very well, and then c¢f ccurse 1 was
introduced te all the usual pecple, and ? was

chairman at the time, and.......was active,

Then I never felt any particular enthusiasm fer

far ax that £8 a week didn't...

at that time have

ne .
Well now, did yecu absclutely sever ccnnection
in 19Z8.
technic ally
met her again in '39.
and again in 1940 in
the pessibility ¢f a diverce.
a scliciters reccmmended by
told me that "lcck here this
awfully &ike ccllusicn tc usf, it was
me as ¥xgex in 1936, and ncw ycu ccme along
in 1940", Well the answer tc that was that I

fcund that the status of an unattached married
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man, gave him ample coppertunity for a geed
time in Spain, and 1 hadn't any particular
incentive tc get a diverce......ccrrespendent
on' thew. . ve vl didn*'t think we would

As 1 say, after the war it became mocre

because we had children and se¢ ¢n, and

want the same reply as - and I saw her again alsc

in ceonneeticn with that in 1946 it must have

been I think _ and the lawyers tcld me that"the
whole climate has changed as regards diverce, and
in particular the judge 1s taking a lenient view
of any case in which children are invelved".......
And ycu persuaded her to take proceedings.

That's right, yes.

She was reluctant te de that at first.

Ne. she......suppressicn in ccurt...tcld them /

that she was tied up befcre then anyway.
With FEEFDMAN and with HOENIGMANN (ph)

er -
FREEDMAN was her first -
FREEDMAN was her first husband; what's the
cther name -
HOENIGMANN -
Never heard c¢f him -
She is now Mrs. HOENIGMANN,
Ch, that sc. I don't knew what you feel
abcut it - I always feel rather eabsarrassed -
I mean..meeting anybedy...like that...intthate
ccnnecticns, and I'm rather embarrassed
Yes.
bhe!'s in -
#hat -

She's in Lenden, 18 she...cveees
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HOENLGEANN 13 a well known German
communist.
Oh bhe is.
he is in the
eastern zcnme nNCwW..... BOENICMANN is a Journalist
wheo came te this ecuntry in '31?7??, and went back
t¢c Germany in 1946.....l1lived in the Russian sector
In 1940 he was empleyed by Exchange

§ . SwecKA
he ties up with SWANN???

i8 nocw, and thats what makes me
tful, ycu knew, that she did, in fact, change
views very sericusly anyway, - you had the
impressicn that she was away from the communists

the

with her in

ry suppressicn

¢ ycu Hdith TUDCE-HART did

You remewmber TUDOR-HART 7
In ceonnecticn with 929

wr T

TUDCR-HART wis a member of "Apparafg (ph

remember having anVesse«vs
manner? with
that sc really.
These are facts which make me say that ycu're a
vulnerable....

Quite, yes.
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«+.sssthey are th
I can't remember

She cbvicusly
reverted under the i of HOENIGMANN (ph)

q

whell e ccmmuni sy yerause that's her circles....

enised his pcsiticn at
Germsn ccmmunist.

didn't know GUY well I think.

tracted sexually cbviously,
iply @&ccepted him as a
mine, ycu know,

is a lively and attractive persen isn't

that 211 these Viennese are

know her

divereced.
Divecrced,yes, before
anything cn him ?
FREEDWAN's a ccmmunist veu
He is a commun
Ha. ha. 0 that the subsequent contacts,
I mean after - 1936 is the date you gave....o...

separation frcm her.

Yes.
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Passpert CUffice fer
¢ 5+ 1939,
2member. I cer

her in France

yhea
i A LU s o2 00 00 s 0

& ¢cn oeptember

#riting from 18 Aeere—ph) Recad,

very first flat,
had a flat in Paris frcm

and althcugh I still

accompany. me, because I went cut in a trcopship
went with the journalistic crowd -
France at that time at all.
because there again
I shculd
verfeetly possible, althougzh I don't
it I'm afraid, that she came alcng to me
"leok here I have.........geing home.,...

ask for my passport visa.....details.....
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France in 19326 did

she never -

fer a number

you were in

was always extremely

cf heaven.

'm tryineg te think) that
in this, but er -
ferm of
she maintained

Vienna
in AmgsaraakExiyky wi

languages - she had French and Cerman

2rds onglish as well, sc¢ she cculd have
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lived in Vienns for a lonz time

LV SN4
ern in Vienna, 1 think, sc was

st marrisge was German.

Austrian.
didn't ever ccme acrcss any c¢f her friends in
opr -

I don't kncw whe she assceiated with, c

]
111,

you never visited her there at ¢

3 can remembe
/ P £y S | w8y
... ACR.the.Quail D'Orsay.

what reascn she

2A8y feor her to maintain

wonden. vhe' . Freneh.. « .
aper ¢f ccurse

sescalways a pit

Why I say "was she at that time invelved in

AR S

Comintern.." 1is because Paris was very much

A Ak Al o 4
A0d

fer the children c¢f Spain.
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™

the name Dr. A, BEYER

Thevda? BAYER

O Yoo f him Ha

ne

we know)

il s 23388335 :3223233233233322.

o R LI »
W o Iriencs

| T bR
el Naving al y

cr twe cecasiocns

ycu the pecple 1 did meet,

in the h@bit of gging in the evenings to

lace which was called the "Tockander"(ph)

hangout fer English journalists, and
:rticularly mseting 5 Rederick
the Daily Express, Rcnald LEVITT??
American, an extremely uice man
was, 1 think,

Heuter's

L N

secafain® (ph)
vesesesels a sort cf name in Journalistic cire]
and its almost exclusively used by Angle-American
Journalists, particularly if they are after....cse...
Peter SMOLLETT helped her censiderably frem 1939
omwards, and at that time he was emplecyed in the
Ministry of Informatiocn -
Yes.
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SMOCLLETT st that time

- I'm almcst certain 4
You didn't help him get inte the Ministry cof
Infermaticn.
Ne, 1-4ldnt*t; ‘ne
ocught te ex»lain perhans little agency
which we put up

Ll

convenisnce from

hadn't any regular job,

cerresncndent, and

But almest

. +
sunpplemer

LONEY o . .

Tt was

cutcide

sgency te cbtain informaticn and

Fregs
I’'ress.
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ba o oy e 2y
e Caille

cennecticns, and all

1 extremely young

should think he

aCW

KNCWae o .

small break

2 g
L AT O e
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rild Review, and

issicn in Germany, and
sh war breesking in a big way, 1
an epportunity" -

actually, I went out

ercunds that the

3c I went along, 1 was there

weeks I suppcse in July '37,

e

with material for about

tﬁfel articlies
in this spell that I fell inte finmzncial
dn't muddle arcund? However,
gt article cn
f Franceo-Spain, and
by hitting the tep, and
three days after
yveur omn initiative te settie -
Ves.

having got permissicn by the Times.

’

jarry SITTERN (oh), JOHNICON
the Ubserver and cne Cr
...s.presentation and detalliccevoveces
ind 1L sent it to the Times and some days afterwards,
Bagrve TorY

dargerv? WARD tel or my fzther

icn, and
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yut they

would wour

nire
lenient
extromely AL, 2
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29.

I.~ And, I mean, they were not ashamed - er- of
your Baving knowledge€,s..s.s. Of The German - Italian

.....I?

Rem Well, they had no idea of - with certainty
about it,~ I should huve had my - em (flirtation??)
extremely guickly cancelled and they - em - ..

I.~ I mean they recognised the ......(successful??)
facts on that.,

Ke= ! yes vessesthep of course we - weren't
encouraged to hang? around Barcelona, which - gave
(ties??) to the german side, In fact they were

yropaganda line was

A
&

over the place. And their -
rather (lunecy??) by having & sesesseseecss? visiting?
- sessssessamong? the Russians,
I.- Did you speak good Spanish, before you went
Ke= Em - NO. Reasonable.
Lo Y@S. seseoeasOUt there,
Ke= vessseimproved out there of course, I could

4
read it with facility, as I can ad alian and ~"
(German??)ecesenss
I.=. E, was thi
Burgos a sore point &t all with
Ke= Em -
I.- seseess Objected to you (up there??).
K. Yes., -~ I had some people coming up to me and
saying - em - are the (Fascists????) still cesceeeee?
Lo~ Yes.

Ke= But I was - eh - comforted, because, every

time I compiled a story from the ? (Mondal???) - I

mean - used to get indignant letters from - em -
teeveseseBErlin?.sesesstried o &SK M@ secsessansess?
I.~ But you had to - I see, - you had to gel 10

{

Mondai??? before you could (wire back to the office???)

f\ﬂ."" Oh ye&..... “y"e'f." ‘:'E.Ild - T =~
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seunssesssesnseereBlly,
No no, No., And there was also a time .seeees
string of correspondents? in Nondai?? - American

(observers??), - purely though, if it was Iotti????

who had to (compile???) them. And I mean ......(was

at the head of it???)
I.- seese YyOU cume across the other - the chaps on
the other & - the men - ;........ who were going to
take the Teeesssssss?
Ke= No . no, no .
Ie~ But - you - weren't able to go to the other
side at all , - I suppose they seesees.? them up there.
sseesscoming out fast, it would mean the first ones
there,
Ke= Actually the only men , I - eh - met - em -
during the war , who had been on the other side , was -
(Lost?anyway??)and I met him in St. Jeun-de-Luf ?, and
of course afterwards I met him again 4t cveceeese? =
(Philip??) Jordan,whotd been - .. out there guite a
lot., £ind he was then the Chronicle?correspondent
in (Burgos???7??7) with me.
I.- Did Philip Jorden know Guy, do you think,
Ke= I - dontt think so.
I.-" No.

(May have been??)...
I.~- He was pretty far to the Left?? at that time,
Ke= He - em - was, and - em -~ I remember (Evelyn??)
Montague and I having a good laugh on him, beczuse
Jordants Judgement's always conspicously (wild?),
He was an extremely hot Socialist at the time, -~ em -
end then he went - xkamx I think about 1941 or s¢o -
after the outbreak of the Russian war - up to Moscow,
ankt ‘BY sssesseesssn? Was absolutely furlousS.iceesss

complaining bitterly that - em - wasn't any seecescsee?
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3.

cecesens e C:’il.l}l? him do‘:-Il.

I." V\U-S thu_{t W h(—ﬂl :Cle s en e .?
Ke=- Yes, Yes, and I remember Evelyn and I - em
saying he was much better to go to Moscow - going?

out there to - (You know - its & cheap vac???).
end volces became confused)

essscliontague checked c.e4?

When did seceece?

om wsbs wuna TE2y

Extremely amusing and brilliant person .
Yes. At that time he - the time I met him,-

wes cynical ...actually.

I.- 2 But - em - rather liked? my wife? ,- she -
liked (Margaret?) = seveescsssssses? It was in Moscow
that he came 10 s€€ .......? first.

Yes, Yes.Well - I'm - its? almost certain -He?

: ; kind?2?

never?a-Gompuhist of any?7,; but I should say he

was an extremely loyal member of Popular Front.
1.- Yes.
Ke- ind his - ew i llectual inspi Y
towards the nefv is il ' cosennsesannl
- went back to the French Revolution ., Em - I
remembe? 'him = en -~ expatiating during a visit to the
Maginot Line ? - you know - vhen the - ..esses.ATRY
senmensee?

I.- Do you know the feamily at all.

K.~ I.vather.bellieve?2® .... you know?? he was a

sort of (high powered????)but he was not of .eeeses?
(Lived???) a time in the Sussex hills,South of Pet~-
WOPEN ececessescssssethere Jordan 1ivesPeeeesesssssnse?
I.- Do you know, that's one of the sort of sad
things about this casey..se...a&8 lot of

made up their mninds .,.that - em ,s.sesesdJordants ...,

TOP_SECRET
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i

essss (= - Voice faded - - )...
Ke= But do you honestly suspect (there's anything
that ???).
I.~ sescssnces?
Ke= Quite apart from anything , I mean = ..se0l
should have said , was one of the most -
I.~ Bad luck , anyway.
Ke= Mt'm?
I.- Bad luck anyway
Ko It 1s bad luck in a way ,He's an§ extremely
he played extremely hard and worked extremely hard
Its true that he ..seee... everything? through his
enthusiasm, and - I should say he was a most - em
in & way - a naturally honest man , I'd ever mety,—-
in the sense that he'd (obviously??) changed his
opinions,....I think he had been absolutely?? wr
and it‘WcS - simply a - question it was 2?2 - a
ion ,as to - em - what he would decide to -~ turn uppn
next,
g 1 Well? - thatts the unhappy element...ceeesse
eessss(sorry for him???)
(K. coughed).
I.~ No. It poses??? the whole problem of that
generation .
Ke= Mtm,
Ie= (Quite apart from the f2et??2?)veesececall -
one way Or another ssssesse.s Burgess there?.
Ke= Yes.
I,- seess associated from early days .(Back to
which??)evseseesssnsse?political views .vov.. in Spain?
.telling me?,
. his extreme

Yes.
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4.

o 2
P 3 Yy ye D ey 19 A
LAl ‘...o..t)LQl.JL'

w::noc!-.;-aono:.noo--..o--.Cﬁidﬂel
14 " o
{hegret noise ol

aliwell??22)3.
Caldwell??, do you know
word?? about Fox, (to you??)
I've - em -
his notes??9 eh [ think 1t8 ssssesees?

sl - 'Illy?o.\hn?u XL

11l & 2
s v oﬂ.-».....i.g \.,L.Lb:.'.,o .

the thing

211w

"::'L‘_‘;,a.m_.‘ Y e iy ? hove ) ssceze0e and

b civie & B Yt s e
-~ sseves Janes Kiuveman??
/ =4

PariSessesnas
its on?
~ setually sevsssrsans
and that's - job

onies
18,

:-') .bx—d Qe ‘ﬁ.‘ 2~
4 pedher 1t wasntt that

W

v
L

Anddthough, I can't ¢ e see - em - Burgess

s

sponding to that sort of statement of discipline
LI NN B BN O BB

EX.-“ H?mo

d ) ]
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I.=- essthe others - em - so easily influenced by
a powerful minf, I can well believe that - em - he
would be even more? (gallant??) that way. That's

the sort of thing -

Ie= esese incident of writing to Dicky????
(Barr?????)a man he admired, very much, (like Klugman?)
And he never talked to you about Klugman, at all?.

Ke= He has, actually, yes , with - em - em -
occasionally only and I think that the - em - the

only reason I'm aware of it is - that I saw Klugman's
name on the (list?) of the?case? - eh - I remember
having been told something? about a story of a?
Birthday and all the rest of it, before I'd?%....7

the case and the only person who could have told me,

I think was Guy.

I." Yes.

Ke= But - em - there's a further slizht puzzle

there, as soon as his name was mentioned in our

ta.lks, I've sort of been (thinking ???) - obvious
: have

chap, who could/- em -

Io- YeS

Conducted?)
esselabducted?) Guy and MacLean, into this

Ke=
business, But - em that hardly explains the complete
iack of contact, he seemed to have, - in the othkar?
Status?of - em - of an accessory??? career,- he

seemed to be operating completely independently, thatts
as far as I can remember of the case,

ITe= Quite right. Yes.

Ke= And then - em - I also remember in the papers,
he was saying, that if? sometime some suggestion had
been made to him, he considered that his first loyalty
was to the Party - and not to anybody else€....

I~ No. It wasn't quite like that,
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Ke- Wasn't 1t? - Oh.
Iem It was - em - it was actually the reverse, -
he - he — 28 I say - he -his argument was , he much
preferred to do Party work ,-.. best equipped far .
Ke= Yes.,
I.- vees sse but = just as he'd - em - been?on
his own - ..liked to say , that the S.0,E. set-up,
(was good company??). The remarkable??? (nature???)
veeessess? (I mean ?) they Pesesesscsesssssand?he had?-
Ko Oho- that was Fires? and all the rest of it,-
wasn't it,
Ie= Yes. Built up an absolute network, which???
(swung?)- I mean he? must have done - - attributed to
that ? +eseessssss though, must have bordered on Tito??
Ke= PPN, |
I.- I mean (he was??) eese?
Ke- Yes.,
I,- That kind of thing.

But - eh -

He had been operating before that?

I see., Yes - yes.

- em - The Russians got hold of him -

Yes.

And - em - he was extremely embarrassed by
(that?)
Ke= Mtm,
I.~ And — em - &and he - as I S8Y = ssecscccee?
(the active part of it??)ecccevessnse?
Ke- Yes.,
Ie= Constituted himself as a S0Pt Of seccecees?
(party?) s KNOWANg seeescesseees? Communist Siberia.
Ke= Julte - yes.
I.- But - em - the Russians (in actiop??) e...?

K." YES.
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I.- You see the Russians cut? across all this.-
this Party machine, as you know, - come in on almost
any angle,.... let him get out. And at first, he

didn't expect that person (to be???) Klugman????, -
em - dropped the Party thing?? (if he were???)
interested to work there,

Kem Quite., Yes - yes.,

I,- ssessses Bnder control at zll,

Kem No. - but was nt't the - em - emphasis in

Klugman's - em -talk - thet he - em - hadn't gone in
fOr - 8s = el = suoeveee?

I,- NOoy,~ 1t wasn't seveees

Voices overlapped at this point).
&

I.~ ©No - the e the - point he confessed,?that he'd

been to him ??...
Ke= Yes,
Iem And feared??? that on coming out of the Army,
he would be press-ganged again,
Ke= sesessees0ffice?? then.
I.~ coessnsse(WOrried??)...you? see?.
Ko= Yes.
I.- But, Just how far the Russians g0, once they'tve
got a man -(of that type???) moreover » I wouldntg
like to say , but I should say very far indeed,
Ke= b+ SRS PN,
Your mention of Russimms in Guy's case - em -
Yes,
I don't think helps the case -~ at all - cosnes
esssnss COPY? Of yours I mean,
Ko Presumably they have SEesbens vubeii?
I.- sesssessscesesWlll have known? this,
Ke= Yes,
I.- Freddie? ( Coombe?????) WoS veveeeses.?

Ke= Yes, he was, fes - yes,

TOP SECRET
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37.
I.- That's one of the (things??) that were?under

examination before he went outto (the United States???)

I see., Yes - yes.

vesesesss from security.

0f course?? Xes.,
I.- But - em - @id@ you know (Coombe??)
Ke= No I didn't . NO - no, - em - as a matter
of fact, I think .sesee I'm almost certain - em -
certzin - I'm correct in saying that Guy met him in
Washing ton,
I.- Met (Coombe??2??)
Ky= Recently - yes. Yes, - or there was - em
(éellinger??)....................?ﬁe? asked if I'd
met hig?.
Te= On., I doubt if he eses.s but — em - - Kessler
| you?knew Kessler I suppose.
Ke= Yes - em e casually though??.
3I.~ Yes., Not well.
RK.- No (I? didn't know him well).
RI.— It wouldn't have been any g004 = sseesssszive’
i@n impression of what his position? was,...R seian?.;..

Ko I don't think I could give & - em - useful
! .

?ne. (Because , you see,-)I - I can only give - em -

b eesesevazuely?? ..... He was bitterly anti-American,

|
|
j'nd - em - Guy saw him off at the station and came

lback with a dramatic story , Of = €M = eeeseeseeelOT
]the train on the platform, - saying , - for all these
.

iyears, T've longed to be in Washington , and this is
|hthe moment ? {I'm Le{ng sent away??) - and GWy said-

| : ‘ A
;What do you mean, aren't you pleased. - he sald - At

|

|last Ifve seen these people being defeated.

| It was & - XN Korea - yes. It was in December,
you see, after the first Chinese attack.
i :

Ie=- Yes.
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38.
And that 1s slightly indicative,ceeees?

Yes.

seesessscOtherwise, I remember him as a -
usually extremely well-informed chap, and I think he
Was - em - interesting and would - em - qgote what

told him

so-and-so had xxix the day before, he was then, more?
in & position to know,
I,- Yes, Because reverting to that question of
money, you see,- em - - That was that
he got his - got dollars or pounds or SOfething of
that sort from Kessler,
Ke= That's the -
Ie= YeS..ess(Voices overlapped)
I.=- Now - Kessler, in turn, was certainly in touch
with questions out there., It occurrs to me, that - 1f?
Guy hadn't got an actual (good? current?????) ..
Russian contact at that time, he might get it through
Kessler,
Ko= Yes, Well of course, he (would have??) - -
(getting into) contact with the Russians , in the
ordinary course cf - em -
I.- Yes,
Kem eo it wasn't only -.....close? personal friend,,
cue (Voices overlapped).
I.- I don't ?? know,- (I can only say this???) -

that this?? evidence of contacts with the Russians-

Ke= Yesa

I.- - which could have been used by? him? any7Rxxy.

Yes,
Ie= - might?have been harmless?? (during the latter
part of????)..... on the other hand they might have
been warned,
Ke= Yes,
I.~- cesenss(getting to them????)

TOP_SECRET
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| 39.
Ke= 0f course?? there's = ..¢eeeee? One fact , -
I think that - em - Guy and my? Head of Chancery ,
were the only members of the - em - British Embassy
staff who were at the - em - this? Russian?party, at
the Russian Embassy ...(they were at that??) - anni-
versary party - 1 remember? - Revolution - But - em -
ITe= Guy went,
Ke= Yes., I should have thought it would have - em -
worked?the other way rather. If he had been involved
in - ( and so on, - in that way???) - he wouldn't
have gone- would he?, - Might have been a sort of
characteristic indiscretion on his part ...? but 1
ORI, JE But I think 1®m correét in saying that
essesssethne only other member QI the British Embassy
there was Barrett? Burroughs?, who is Head of the
Chancery.
I.- Yes. (he was?)ees
Ke= eessess?(Voices overlapped).
Ie=- But, casting your mind back to the whole
relationship with Guy,-You can't remember him ever
making proposltions t0 you, tO =cssscccscsescssssa?l
Ke= Dontt thik I - em - had any serious contacts
with him , during the Spanish period, I mean , if
I had had ,I should think I'd have - em - dropped
him absolutely(in mid-air ??) any time I saw him,
Tom ' Sk '
Ke= But I can't honestly remember any specific
(thing?) actually, (N0t se.e?)
I.~- Yes, He certainly never made any confessions
to you =
Ko= Em - only on the {lines?) of kk® ...? the

/casual remark of - When I was a Communist ... - In

/_-_

/ my Communist days — and thlngs like that.

Ie- (I pean - your -??) -~ em - yours is the state-
Ny oy o Wohal Uda ReQy, o

ment? really.Q.'.‘Q.‘.‘...Q.‘...\‘?‘

MA

But apart from his
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40,

indiscretions, he? was not otherwise @mbarrassingly??
l...'l..".l?

Ke= On political grounds,- most certainly not,

&+

- What I mean , is - is that - em - it all depends

on what sort of standards to? apply.
Ie- Yes.
Ko **** anybody could say they've been & member
of the Communist Party ceseseseee
I.- Yes.
eses a5 Guy said himself, - he was one. - But
sessnsesessees after all Guy had been in the
Russian Z01.e?%7?
I.=- Yes.

Ke=- esssess Shouldn't have just?thought ? ? in the

last? Security list, than these people for instence,-

there's Stephen Spender?,....... a2t one time.

I.~ Yes. yes.

Ke= end they - eh - they really? were? - were some

conspicions types That .ceeeee HAVE TO Josssessnnes

P

Ie- Yes.

Ke=- eessesAlso something It've thought of, since
anything

I last saw you. I - dont't think theretg/ in this -

but - em - its worth while putting? downP.sesscses

-em - vwhen Guy was found in (Hurembﬁrg????) that day,-

he? came along back to g;r house, and - em - and

asked the position in the following formula,-

He said - I've - eh - just succeeded in a wangle, in

which I've long been engaged , - I'm being sent back

to London??. Now Eileen and I losked at him?and I

burst out laughing and ssid - Well that's one way

of putting it......that I'd heard for several weeks

beforehand, thatl hetd been in the soup. But it has

occurred to me sinceywhether that - eh - wasn't a

subtler tongue???, 1Its only interesting TOP. SECRET
OP SECRET
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because it would date the suspicion was fact? for
some time before , the - ] S

Ie- Yes.

Ke= mm - he had ~- .....(I was going to say????) -
in January or February ,em- & serious ...... offence,
w_ould have been probably his - em = (escapade???)
when Da _vis???? had (slept?) there?. He probably
wouldn't have chosen a nomo-sexual scandal, because
1t would have involved somebody else and it would
nave been extremely unpleasant anyvway, and the speed-

ing offence, would have been rather an obvious one,
been

particularly as theret'd ®® a treméamdous row at the

time,over tais (Polish???) Diplomat, #ho had killed

an .0old woman, and the papers Were zbsolutely full of

- em - the .«ss largely responsible - em - Diplomatic

veesese driving, and its conceivable that if he

wanted???%eseesses that would have @Emixix put it

into his head.

I.- es.,

Ke- ut it seems to be rather & far fetched - em -

b VeS...s.0n the other hand you see, - he goes?

three tines. He's cautioned- he speeds again. -

He's cautioned agein - he speeds agaln, - he's

cautioned a third time? - ( 2 men willing to arrest

nim?2?) eeveese

K.-. TWell (they were waiting for

casensssenee

Io"? ooooon.co(yaitirlfé?? e300
e e

e oooonat-.n? the Chu:) was ? e s s 02 ﬂlﬂ‘qf‘{)

would be (sent up??)............}‘,,..

chsasess T and it has occurred to me , that it
be , that he cou.d do something or other , far
than we think.

L.~ Yes.
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Ke= That was also - em - cover another awkward
point, which is that if Guy had seen any of our
papers, he would have known that the - eh - interest
dated specifically from a place?? and a period in

whieh he was not involved. You see, - but if he'd
jusy been on the assumptive???, he'd have thought,-
well - it could be MacLean - it could be me. «ess
cut along to London , you see, on purpose , and
talked xax it over with MacLean and they - em -

I.~ Yes, but - eh - supposing he'd involved

lacLean , he'd feel recponsible for MacLean, and that
would be one of the things , which I should expect

him to do, - to stand by(him3?) .... wanted him to do.

Ke— Yes, But hetd have - em - he'd have organised

MgeLeant's get—-away. But - em -

I.-? essssss QUY's??? own, You see?.

K,=- If hetd seen anything he thinks specific or

heard anything he thinks specific.

Ie=- Because the facts of his having bought the
tickets and SO ON seesseeand It??7? would be the first
question to be brought?...... to be grilled?????
about,

Ke= I womld have thought??, that he wouldn't have
had to buy the tickets., He could have said to

Maclkean , - Now looke here, you're in a very very

hot Spot indeedyeseesesess and MacLean (that??)
wasntt very?sure?

I.- I don't think he could have done that - you?
Know? .

Kom (Couldn't he have done that???)

Ie- senasenesne T

Ke— Yes. But - eh - - yes, That was my - first
assumption of the case . My first assumption was
that Machean had ..... something on Guy , there? was

a while? thut he was under surveillance or something

S. Form 332B rOP SECRET
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of that kind.

Yes.

Ke= He was — eh - casting around for ways eand means
of - eh - (hobbling???) surveillance, or something

of that sort and suddenly without warning, Guy turns
up you see, sgruntled , half mad - obviously
(sedically 0.K.????) and MacLeen tells him of the

awful <... of trouble??? and (he'd get him out of the

country??2) coseeesssGuy says - XXX (We're going

together???) ssesveasse and off they go. 0f course,
a8 it = €N = eeesesessbecause its fairly obvious now
that - eh - Guy was - conscious??? - He was - a
=~ vessssaslsort of character???)But I should think in
any case,that - em - ene or other of them, or both, had
winded something that wasn't specirfic .
Yes.
Because - em - otherwise Guy wouldn't have
There are many possibilities, - the more the
the form of (an affair???) which they
from the moment they landed in France, would
be managed for them -

J’.{Lu— Xes.

Guy in London., Or else through the Dane? who - em -
in those circumstances would hevae been?? (inclined??
to get??tiresome??)
Yes.
‘herets no reason to suppose,he was in the -
of the RUSSLANS..essesase WaAYessosoo¥i€? KNOW,
Good.
im - I don't see why - in fact - he should??

TOP SECRET
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aooco'o? I mearn he Wa s pr%p&red tO do -oocc-oo.no?
why - when he came back to England ,~ I think

Russians .ecesses.es and would be in a ppsition to

Yes.,
I.- And that would mean , that - em - that he
could have - em - had a Russian contact, which
guy - I mean? - made a contact with? Make the
arrangements-
Ko= cesss Ltwo of them?. Yes - yes - yes.

Obviously needed a collaborator-

: P
Ke= Yes.

I.- If he felt that he was under - himselfl
surveillance,

Ke— Yes - yes.

I.- (Added??) to the question ?....... to make the
cet-away, and that collaborator could have been
Russian, in this country. (411 that was needed?) mzx
for the Russians to support the interests of the?-
Ke- Yes.- Well, ohviously,the faect that - em -

no trace had been found of them shows that its a
completely - differently organised business from the
Pontecorvo thing.Which seems to have been partly on
Pontecorvol!s own initiestive, wasn't it. I mean - he
WaS ON sessessesl think?? he was traced throughes...
$0 start WAtB cevnesnseesns Guring?the war? in

Britain?., I don't knew why,- but it seems? different?

L.~ essssecliore interesting.
K."' YeS;
( And he would have started ???)... contacting

LR O B I B

Ke= I see?

I.- Meeting the RuUSSians seeecccscsecsesess? the only

thing e FEally LA 000......Sur6? to hCVE?oooucnoQ‘o.?
T'OP SECRET

WS 2 e e




FUBLI
N —

e

wiUn

190 AN:}i‘@j._,%‘;ut f

3. Form 332B

FTABLE —
45,

(through Prazue???)

K.~ veeeses he had & contact Lnhere.

I.- He had a letter frouw the sceeeee actually a
At el Rt CRRNG L ) had relatively three
veeks? (warning?)..

s €
e e

I.~- and he ? quite naturally
it ??7?)
Yes.
L= I mean - er - there wac:
this case -
Ky No.,
1.,- He was slready out of action and
you krnow, - said to be on holiday -
Yes.,
Tnier ? argument? wWasZ.secee
Les,
I.- This is much MOTE seseeees. and I think does
require? organisation - its not all that easy to -
just disappear.
(Pause).
Ko I mean - Guy? was - (like?)
was having an uncomforteble time in Veshingdon as

you Xnow,

I.- On that - I think - (poor kid??) thuet - em -

K.- tell, awr 1t
anyway and = €M = ecseeses?

I.- ¢

(Telephone rang , which I. snswered) .

Ke= Bm - can't be absolutely confident ,obvi

that Guy,some time or other, (didntt try & qulc
juestion??) that she could have answered Wit

having any idea of its real value , in a way

SHE ...es Lt 18 conceivable, But - en -
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Al
I.- But don't you csee in Guy n this respect??

s s e e w ..G‘v‘el‘y’uhillg,—

I (would have said???) he certainly wasn't,
It doesn't seem to be ?..
Ku<+ - em - that would have matched?hls behaviour, in
respect of her? azs an absolutely immoral one.....
- on the other hand, the only possible justiiigution
-for him ,would have been ,that he was deing it for
cessecssssnsssseseindividvual??? &nd then of course-
it seems inconceivable, But - em -
I.- BBut he wae such a horribly cynical mess? -
- quite know what was right and what w<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>